CARE ENGLAND

Reprasenting mdepandant care providerns

Care England
HR Group Minutes
17 August 2023 —13:00-14:00

Welcome & Introductions

George Appleton (GA), Head of Policy at Care England - welcomed attendees to the meeting.

Supporting this meeting:
e Fraser Rickatson (FR), Policy and Public Sector Officer at Care England
e Charlotte Lezard (CL), Policy and Public Affairs Officer at Care England
e Helen Dannatt (HD), Relationship and Engagement Manager at Skills for Care
e Hannah Bollard (HB), Associate at Anthony Collins Solicitors

GA went through the status of actions from the previous meeting.

Adult Social Care Workforce Data Set (ACS-WDS)

HD discussed the ACS-WDS, with key points including:
a) What is the ACS-WDS?
b) How the data is being used
c) Its value and importance
d) New developments

Member expressed concern that overall vacancy data does not reflect falling numbers of domestic
staff and the sector’s reliance on international recruits.

HD explained that while Skills for Care do publish data on overall vacancies in their The size and
structure of the adult social care workforce in England report, published in July, nuances in terms of
levels of domestic and international staff are also reflected in their annual The state of the adult
social care sector and workforce in England report, published in October.

Please see accompanying slides for further information, or contact Helen directly with any further
questions (helen.dannatt@skillsforcare.org.uk).

Market Sustainability and Improvement Fund — Workforce Fund

GA noted the recent Government announcement of a £600m package to support recruitment and
retention in social care. This includes a £570 million workforce fund over two years distributed to
local authorities and a £30 million fund for local authorities in the most challenged health systems.

GA noted that local authorities can use the funding to increase fee rates paid to adult social care

providers, increase adult social care workforce capacity and retention and reduce adult social care
waiting times.

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103


http://www.careengland.org.uk/
mailto:helen.dannatt@skillsforcare.org.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/market-sustainability-and-improvement-fund-workforce-fund/market-sustainability-and-improvement-fund-workforce-fund-grant-determination-and-conditions-2023-to-2024-no-316803

GA noted that Care England welcomed the additional funding while acknowledging it will not come
close to addressing the workforce issues facing the sector. Please see our full press release on the
Care England website.

International Recruitment Fund

GA noted that every region in the UK has put in place regional partnerships to cooperate on
international recruitment, with the aim of overcoming barriers and avoiding unethical practices.
Noted that in May 2023 DHSC distributed £15m to these partnerships to support international
recruitment efforts.

GA noted that delivery plans for each region have been published.

Please see accompanying slides for contact details of regional leads coordinating plans for the
international recruitment fund.

Members to keep Care England informed about conversations with regional leads regarding the
international recruitment fund (gappleton@careengland.org.uk).

2023-24 Workforce Development Fund (WDF)

GA noted that 2023-24 WDF is now open for applications. The fund supports the provision of high-
quality care and the continuing professional development of staff across the adult social care sector,
allowing employers to claim back money towards the costs of workers completing a broad range of
adult social care qualifications, learning programmes and digital learning modules.

GA noted that to claim funding, members need to meet the criteria for adding your data to the ACS-
WDS. Skills for Care have included a check within the ACS-WDS service for providers to see whether

they’ve met the criteria.

Ultra Low Emission Zone (ULEZ)

GA noted that the Mayor of London announced major changes to the scrappage scheme ahead of
the Ultra Low Emission Zone (ULEZ) expansion on 29 August 2023. Following the changes, from 21
August up to £2,000 will be available to every Londoner with a non-compliant car or motorcycle.

GA noted that the Mayor’s Office are developing targeted resources for the adult social care
workforce, which Care England will disseminate to members in due course.

Employment Relations (Flexible Working) Bill

GA noted that changes to the law on flexible working will shortly come into force following
Parliament’s approval of the Employment Relations (Flexible Working) Bill. This will enhance the
rights of employees in relation to the terms and conditions of their employment.

In summary, the laws surrounding flexible working will be updated as follows:

* A new legal duty for employers to consult with employees about alternatives to their flexible
working request (currently you only have to consider the specific request made by the
employee);

* Employees would no longer be required to set out how their flexible working requests would
impact the business

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103


http://www.careengland.org.uk/
https://www.careengland.org.uk/market-sustainability-and-improvement-fund-workforce-fund/
mailto:gappleton@careengland.org.uk

*  Two flexible working requests could be made in any 12-month period (currently only one is
permitted); and

* Employers would have to respond to flexible working requests within two months (currently,
you have three months).

GA noted that there are no plans to change the lawful business reasons you can give for refusing a
flexible working request. There is no set timetable for the changes to come into effect, but it is likely

to happen next year.

HB explained that the changes to the law are relatively minor and primarily allow for more
conversations about flexible working to be had within an organisation.

UK Visa Fees

GA noted that the Government agreed to raise immigration fees significantly in order to fund the
pay rise offered to public sector workers. Crucially, worker visa fees will rise by 15%.

HB noted that if providers are attempting to recoup fees from recruits that do not stay with the
organisation for a minimum employment term, care must be taken to avoid negative outworking.

SCIE Workforce Survey

GA noted that Care England and SCIE are collaborating to better understand the approaches
providers are taking to reduce staff turnover and improve staff well-being through a brief survey
asking for views and approaches to staff retention, onboarding and supporting staff well-being.

Members can access the survey here. The deadline for responses is 27" August and the survey
should take no longer than 15 minutes to complete.

Members to complete the SCIE workforce survey.

NHS Volunteers Programme

GA noted that new webinar dates have been added for providers to find out about the volunteers
programme and the support available to adult social care providers.

Webinar dates and times can be found here.

GA noted that DHSC has clarified that volunteering with the programme will not affect benefits.
National guidance can be found here.

Legal Update

HB noted a recent supreme court decision confirming that employees on zero-hour contracts are
entitled to holiday pay for 5.6 weeks, as opposed to pro-rata based on hours worked. A government
consultation on holiday pay was held earlier this year, but there has been no update in relation to its
conclusions.

HB noted a recent roundtable with larger providers discussing their experiences with immigration.

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103


http://www.careengland.org.uk/
https://r1.dotdigital-pages.com/p/4O5-16YV/supporting-the-workforce-survey
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/nhs-and-care-volunteer-responders-stakeholder-webinar-tickets-665184884897?dm_t=0,0,0,0,0#msdynttrid=4LeSw9DciHqhZiEB4woNBVb_WUdglgBEDgj27JpStCM
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/volunteering-and-claiming-benefits

HB noted that many providers consider international recruitment to be cost-effective as long as the
employees remain at the organisation for at least three years.

HB noted that setting up the procedures surrounding international recruitment is the most time-
consuming aspect of the process for providers. Initially, providers may be given a small number of
sponsorship certificates, however, once they are established in this process then the Home Office
has been willing to provide a higher number of certificates.

HB noted that there are reporting obligations when employees are working irregular hours or when
staff have not shown up for work for an extended period of time.

HB noted challenges around staff moving between providers, particularly at a senior level, where
restrictive covenants may be sought in relation to commercially sensitive information.

Member explained that they have been approached by individuals already in the UK but want to
change sponsors. The Government has rejected the paperwork on the grounds that they need
additional information, however, the information requested is not available until the individual
arrives.

HB to pick up the query offline.

Members to direct any further queries to Hannah (hannah.bollard@anthonycollins.com).

AoB

No AoB raised.
End of meeting.

Care England
17 August 2023

2 Devonshire Square | London EC2M 4UJ | 08450 577 677 www.careengland.org.uk | Registered in England No. 2082270 Registered Charity No. 296103


http://www.careengland.org.uk/
mailto:hannah.bollard@anthonycollins.com

